ITEM #31
BOMA 01/12/10

HISTORIC
FRANKLIN
TENNESSEE

December 11, 2009

TO: Budget and Finance Committee
FROM: Eric Stuckey, City Administrator 853

Fred Banner, MIT Director
SUBJECT: HP TROPOS Software Renewal
Purpose

The purpose of this memorandum is to present information to the Board of Mayor and Aldermen
(BOMA) to consider a six month renewal of our software agreement with HP for the City’s TROPOS
access points.

Background
Even though our wireless system is not 100% operational, we have continued to update the system with

software releases from the manufacturer. HP acquired the service agreement with TROPOS to provide
software support as TROPOS does not deal direct with customers. With Mike Proctor back, we are now
ready to start intense testing in 75% of our coverage area. The remaining areas around Fire Station #4
and #3 are in the final planning stages for fiber installation which will enable the addition of the
remaining backhauls.

Financial Impact

The software maintenance for six months is $37,401.25 which can be paid monthly if desired. This is a
budgeted item for MIT for the current year. Our current agreement expired in October 2009. This
renewal represents a lower cost than the previous year ($10,353 per month for hardware and software).

Recommendation
The six month renewal of coverage is recommended for approval. Prior to next year we will determine if
we want to renew for another year.
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